
 
NORTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM  
 

Northwest Florida Water Management District 
Attn: Procurement Officer 
81 Water Management Drive Havana, FL 33333 

Request for Proposal (ITB) No.: 26-001 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: 1 
DATE: October 24, 2025 

Project Title: Request for Proposals-Regulatory Services 
 

Deadline for Submission of Bids and the Opening of Sealed Bids is Tuesday, November 13, 2025, 2:00 P.M. 
ET. 

 

This ADDENDUM NO. 1 is issued for Regulatory Services for RFP 26-001 to provide answers to questions 
received during the inquiry period. Attached are the questions and answers. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 1.   
Who are the incumbent firms currently providing services under any existing contract with the Northwest Florida Water 
Management District for regulatory services? 
 
Answer: No one holds this contract. 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Question 2:   
Does the District require or prefer that subcontractors have prior experience working directly with Florida government 
agencies or water management districts, or is relevant experience under a prime contractor (such as AECOM) sufficient 
for evaluation purposes? 

Answer: Please refer to evaluation criteria in Section 3.1. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Question 3:  
Will the District permit government agencies to serve as subcontractors to a prime contractor under RFP 26-001 – 
Regulatory Services? 

Answer: No. As outlined in the RFP, the District seeks qualified firms for the design and review of projects. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Question 4:   
Could you please confirm the total funding amount that was allocated for the previous contract? 

Answer: See answer to Question 1. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Question 5:  
Is there a page limit for this proposal? 

Answer: There is no page limit for this proposal. 


